COMPLYING WITH THE OECD ANTI-BRIBERY CONVENTION

CORPORATE CRIMINAL LIABILITY AND CORRUPTION
EXPLORING THE LEGAL OPTIONS
Reporting International Bribery

1 Reporting Bribery 

1.1 Deciding Where to Report  

FIGURE 1: REPORTING FOREIGN BRIBERY INVOLVING A UK COMPANY
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UNITED AGAINST CORRUPTION




1.2 Reporting to Government  

TABLE 1: INFORMATION AVAILABLE TO DATE BY COUNTRY

	Country
	Authority
	Source/comment

	Argentina
	Oficina Anticorrupción, Ministerio de Justicia, Seguridad y Derechos Humanos  www.anticorrupcion.gov.ar
	No information is provided on where to report international bribery, but this is the authority responsible for corruption.  

Source: http://www.oecd.org/dataoecd/50/33/1827022.pdf

	Australia
	Australian Federal Police:
GPO Box 401
CANBERRA  ACT  2601
AUSTRALIA
Website:  www.afp.gov.au
	This is the formal contact point for reporting foreign bribery.
Source: http://www.oecd.org/dataoecd/50/33/1827022.pdf

	Austria 
	Police and public prosecution authorities. 


	This is the only information provided: 
Source: http://www.oecd.org/dataoecd/50/33/1827022.pdf
UNICORN has also been advised that reports could be made to the Attorney General’s office.

	Belgium
	Local and federal police, the public prosecution authorities and the investigating judges.
	This is the only formal information provided: 
Source: http://www.oecd.org/dataoecd/50/33/1827022.pdf

	Brazil 
	Federal Police Department and Public Prosecutor’s Office. 
	This is the only formal information provided: 

Source: http://www.oecd.org/dataoecd/50/33/1827022.pdf

	Bulgaria
	prosecutors, 
examining judges 
preliminary investigators 


	This is the only formal information provided: 

Source: http://www.oecd.org/dataoecd/50/33/1827022.pdf

	Canada
	Throughout Canada:  
· Royal Canadian Mounted Police (RCMP)

Ontario:  
· Ontario Provincial Police

Quebec

· Sûreté du Québec

Several municipalities: 

· local municipal police force
	Source: http://www.oecd.org/dataoecd/50/33/1827022.pdf 
Additional Information: 

The RCMP has a Commercial Crime Division and liaison officers which are assigned to Canadian embassies around the world. This suggests that bribery reports could also be made to the Commercial Division of the Canadian embassy in the host country. 

	Chile
	Metropolitan Region for offences perpetrated up to June 16, 2005 and Other regions for offences perpetrated before the entry into force of the criminal procedure reform the authority for reporting bribery is the “Carabineros de Chile” (the Chilean Investigations Police) and any court having jurisdiction in criminal matters. 
Regions where the Criminal Procedure Reform has already been implemented,: the Public Prosecutor’s Office, “Carabineros de Chile”,and any court having jurisdiction in criminal matters, 
	This is the only formal information provided:

Source: http://www.oecd.org/dataoecd/50/33/1827022.pdf


	Czech
	Police of the Czech Republic or the Public Prosecutor’s Offices. 


	This is the only formal information provided: Source: http://www.oecd.org/dataoecd/50/33/1827022.pdf


	Denmark
	Police or the Public Prosecutor for Serious Economic Crime (SØK) 

The National Contact Point (NCP) Ministry of Justice
Slotsholmsgade 10
1216 Copenhagen K
jm@jm.dk
Phone (+ 45) 33 92 33 40
	Source: http://www.oecd.org/dataoecd/50/33/1827022.pdf 
See Section 1.3 below on using the OECD MNE Guidelines and reporting to the National Contact Point. 


	Estonia
	Police (www.pol.ee) 
and Prosecutor’s Offices. 

The Security Police (www.kapo.ee): responsible for investigating corruption crimes of higher officials and has an anonymous hotline to report cases of corruption.
	Source: http://www.oecd.org/dataoecd/50/33/1827022.pdf 


	Finland 
	The Office of the General Prosecutor
www.oikeus.fi/vksv/
The Police
www.poliisi.fi  (contains links to the National Bureau of Investigation and the Money Laundering Clearing House)
	It is not clear whether reports can be filed here. 

Source: http://www.oecd.org/dataoecd/50/33/1827022.pdf

	France
	· Ministry of Justice (Public Prosecutor's Office)
Service central de la Prévention de la Corruption (Central Department for Corruption Prevention)
	It is not clear whether reports can be filed here. 

Source: http://www.oecd.org/dataoecd/50/33/1827022.pdf

	Germany
	No formal information provided. 
· German Prosecutor 
· Police 

	Source: UNICORN enquiries. 
N.B. prosecutors in Germany are organised on a state, NOT federal basis so the citizen in question would have to find out who the relevant prosecutor is. It might be easier in the case of an allegation involving a German company to make the report directly to the OECD Anti-corruption Division. 

	Hungary
	Police
(The General Prosecutor’s Office has competence to investigate bribery)
	Source: http://www.oecd.org/dataoecd/50/33/1827022.pdf

	Iceland
	· National Commissioner of Police

· Economic Crime Unit

· The Prosecutor General


	It is not clear whether reports can be filed to one or all three of these contacts:  

Source: http://www.oecd.org/dataoecd/50/33/1827022.pdf

	Ireland 
	The Garda Bureau of Fraud Investigation deals with all serious fraud and money laundering cases. 

National Bureau of Criminal Investigation investigates serious and organised crime on a national and international basis. 

Money Laundering Investigation Unit is responsible for recording, evaluating, analysing and investigating disclosures relating to suspicious financial transactions.
	It is not clear whether reports can be filed to one or all three of these contacts:  

Source: http://www.oecd.org/document/21/0,2340,en_2649_37447_36428373_1_1_1_37447,00.html

	Italy
	Public Prosecutor’s Offices (organised on a territorial basis) 

(ii) The Judicial Police
	Source: http://www.oecd.org/dataoecd/50/33/1827022.pdf

	Japan
	· Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry

· Ministry of Justice

· Ministry of Foreign Affairs
	These are unlikely to receive bribery reports: more information required. 

Source: http://www.oecd.org/dataoecd/50/33/1827022.pdf

	Korea
	· Ministry of Justice (www.moj.go.kr)

· Ministry of Economy and Finance (www.mofe.go.kr)

· Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade (www.mofat.go.kr)

· National Tax Service (www.ntg.go.kr)

· Korea Independent Commission Against Corruption (www.kicac.go.kr)
	It is not clear which of these, if any, bribery offences can be reported to: 
Source: http://www.oecd.org/dataoecd/50/33/1827022.pdf

	Luxemburg 
	· Grand Duchy Police

· Public prosecutors 
· Examining magistrates.
	It is not clear which of these, if any, bribery offences can be reported to: 
Source: http://www.oecd.org/dataoecd/50/33/1827022.pdf

	Mexico
	The relevant authority on bribery offences is the Ministry of Public Administration, http://www.funcionpublica.gob.mx/ 
	Source: http://www.oecd.org/dataoecd/50/33/1827022.pdf

	Netherlands
	Dutch National Police Internal Investigation Department (Rijksrecherche; email: rijksrecherche@wxs.nl, Tel: 31.70.3411204)
Public Prosecutor’s Office in Rotterdam (Tel: 31.10.4966816)
Telephone number for anonymous denouncements: 0800-7000
	Source: http://www.oecd.org/dataoecd/50/33/1827022.pdf


	New Zealand
	New Zealand Police – Office of the Commissioner, PO Box 3017, Wellington, New Zealand Telephone: 0064 4 474 9499, Facsimile: 0064 4 498 7400
Website: www.police.govt.nz
Serious Fraud Office – The Director, Duthie Whyte Building,Cnr Mayoral & Wakefield Streets, Auckland, New Zealand
Telephone: 0064 9 303 0121, Facsimile: 0064 9 303 0142
Website: www.sfo.govt.nz

	Source: http://www.oecd.org/dataoecd/50/33/1827022.pdf

	Norway
	ØKOKRIM (national Authority for Investigation and Prosecution of Economic and Environmental Crime) has a specialized anti-corruption team. ØKOKRIM has established a hot-line (“tipstelefon”). http://okokrim.no
	Source: http://www.oecd.org/dataoecd/50/33/1827022.pdf


	Poland
	· Police (contact details are available on the web site www.kgp.gov.pl) 

· Public prosecution authorities (Contact details on: www.ms.gov.pl/organizacja/adresy_prok.doc). 

There is also a possibility to use the Police hot line + 48 800-120-226.

International cooperation in the field of combating corruption is coordinated by the:

Ministry of Justice
Department of Judicial Assistance and European Law
Al. Ujazdowskie 11
00 - 950 Warszawa
Tel/fax: (+ 48 22) 628-09-49
www.ms.gov.pl
	Source: http://www.oecd.org/dataoecd/50/33/1827022.pdf


	Portugal
	· Public Prosecutors Office

· Criminal Police.
	Source: http://www.oecd.org/dataoecd/50/33/1827022.pdf

	Slovak Republic
	· Police 

· Public prosecution authorities
	Source: http://www.oecd.org/dataoecd/50/33/1827022.pdf

	Slovenia
	General Prosecutor’s Office
Dunajska cesta 22, SI-1000 Ljubljana, Slovenia
tel: +386 (0)1 433-04-54; fax +386 (0)1 431-03-81
www: www.dt-rs.si
e-mail: dtrs@dt-rs.si
General Police Directorate
Stefanova 2, , SI-1000 Ljubljana, Slovenia
tel: 386 (0)1 472-51-11;
www: www.policija.si/en/
Commission for the Prevention of Corruption
Tržaška 19a, SI-1000 Ljubljana, Slovenia
tel.: +386 (0)1 478-84-83; fax: +386 (0)1 478-84-72
e-mail: anti.korupcija@gov.si
Office for Money Laundering Prevention
Cankarjeva 5, SI-1502 Ljubljana, Slovenia
Tel: +386 (0)1 425 41 89; fax: +386 (0)1 425 20 87
www: www.gov.si/mf/angl/uppd/index.htm
	Source: http://www.oecd.org/dataoecd/50/33/1827022.pdf

	Spain 
	Special Prosecutor’s Office for Corruption-Related Economic Offences
	Source: http://www.oecd.org/dataoecd/50/33/1827022.pdf

	Sweden 
	Swedish National Economic Crimes Bureau (phone 46 8 762 0000)
National Anti-Corruption Unit (phone 46 8 762 1000)
National Board for Public Procurement (phone 46 8 454 4440)
National Tax Agency (phone 46 8 764 8000)
Division for Criminal Cases and International Judicial Cooperation
Ministry of Justice (Enheten för brottsmålsärenden och internationellt rättsligt samarbete, BIRS JU) (phone 46 8 405 4500)
	It is not clear to which bribery offences should be reported to: 
Source: http://www.oecd.org/dataoecd/50/33/1827022.pdf

	Switzerland
	Fedpol
Federal Office of Police
Nussbaumstrasse 29/ CH-3003 Berne
Tel. +41 (0)31 323 11 23, Fax +41 (0)31 322 53 04
www.fedpol.admin.ch
Office of the Attorney General of Switzerland
CH-3003 Berne
Tel. +41 (0)31 322 45 79 / fax +41 (0)31 322 45 07
info@ba.admin.ch
www.ba.admin.ch / www.cybercrime.admin.ch
	Source: http://www.oecd.org/dataoecd/50/33/1827022.pdf

	Turkey
	Public Prosecutor 


	Source: http://www.oecd.org/dataoecd/50/33/1827022.pdf. 

	UK
	There is a facility for reporting fraud on the Serious Fraud Web Site. This can also be used to report overseas bribery: http://www.sfo.gov.uk/. There is also a telephone number for the Serious Fraud Office: +44 207 239 7272. The caller should be asked to be put through to ‘Vetting Standards and Overseas Corruption’. 
	UNICORN enquiries

	USA
	U.S. Department of Justice
Criminal Division, Fraud Section
10th & Constitution Ave. NW (Bond 4th floor)
Washington, D.C. 20530
Tel: 202-514-7023
Fax: 202-514-7021

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
Enforcement Division
100 F. Street, N.E.
Washington, DC 20549
Tel:  202-551-4500
Fax: 202-772-9279
	Source: http://www.oecd.org/dataoecd/50/33/1827022.pdf 

Additionally it is possible to email: 
FCPA.Fraud@usdoj.gov    

See BOX 1 for further information on reporting bribery in the USA.   


BOX 1: USING THE OECD MNE GUIDELINES   
[image: image1]
BOX 2: REPORTING BRIBERY IN THE USA   

Are there formal reporting Procedures?

No. People may email or call the following organisations: 

- Department of Justice; FBI; Securities Exchange Commission; Commercial and Foreign Service Officers at Embassies; Commerce Department's International Trade Administration hotline. 
What do the authorities do when a report of bribery is made? 

Step 1: all allegations are reviewed. 

Step 2: the allegations ‘appear substantive’ a representative of the Department of Justice the authorities may contact the person directly by email or phone or ask a FBI agent to do so;

Step 3: if a public company, the DoJ contact the SEC to determine whether they are aware of the allegations and to coordinate any inquiries; 

Step 4: Request the law enforcement agency to open an investigation or may go directly to the grand jury to seek subpoenas for testimony and documents. If the allegation is speculative or weakly supported, no steps may be taken until development of additional, substantive, and credible evidence.

what about confidentiality?

Efforts are made to preserve confidentiality of the source for as long as possible. All sources must realise that demand of the investigation, as well as certain rules of procedure and constitutional protections for defendants may require disclosure of the source.  This situation most often arises when it is necessary to use the source as a witness at a trial.

And what about anonymous Complaints?
It is generally difficult to measure the credibility of an anonymous source.  Unless backed up by credible documentary evidence, it is unlikely that an investigation can be opened up on the basis of anonymous tip.
1.3 Using the Media  

An alternative, or additional, strategy is to report to the media in the home country. If given enough information, the media may launch its own investigation. News coverage serves to raise the profile and disseminate information, which may encourage others with information to come forward. It also raises the pressure on governments to be seen to act. 

Reporting to the Media

· Look for the national interest;  

· Assemble as much documentary evidence as possible (don’t worry about language – the newspaper keen on the story can have it translated); 

· Say who you are (journalists will do everything to keep your name protected) but need to know who you are.



Report to the National Contact Point for the OECD Guidelines  





Contact the British embassy in the country where the offence took place 





TIP


Embassy staff “obliged to report matters so that the appropriate UK authorities can decide whether to pursue an investigation”











TIP


Embassy staff “obliged to report matters so that the appropriate UK authorities can decide whether to pursue an investigation”








TIP 


Check out Companies House or specialist web sites 









































Contact the Police of Serious Fraud Office





TIP 


Check out Companies House or specialist web sites 





IF YOU LIVE OUTSIDE THE UK





Find out where the company is registered 





IF YOU LIVE IN THE UK








The OECD Guidelines for MNEs set out recommendations which represent a shared view of what signatory governments consider to be ‘good corporate behaviour’. 





All MNCs of committed countries are bound to comply with all the recommendations. These cover a wide range of issues including: employment and industrial relations; environment; combating bribery consumer interests; competition; and taxation. A key strength is that they are endorsed and enforced by government. 





The OECD Guidelines20, first adopted in the 1970s, were revised in June 2000. The revised version included a new chapter on bribery, thus bringing the code in line with the OECD Anti-bribery Convention. 





The revised Guidelines are also considerably strengthened in relation to: 





• foreign subsidiaries: MNCs headquartered in adhering countries are now responsible for all their activities including the activities of foreign subsidiaries, even when operating in non-adhering countries. 





• suppliers and sub-contractors: the Guidelines recommend that suppliers and subcontractors apply the Guidelines. 





Trade unions and other civil society organizations are able to bring cases before ‘National Contact Points’ for alleged breaches of the Guidelines. 





The enforcement mechanisms work in entirely the opposite manner from the OECD Anti-bribery Convention. 





In the case of adhering countries, cases are brought before the NCP of the country in which the offence took place, rather than the host country of the MNCs. 





A list of National Contact Points is provided the TUAC Users Guide:  http://www.tuac.org/publicat/guidelines-EN.pdf











report suspicions or  evidence of overseas Bribery to UK   



























































� Most countries have not made public a formal channel for reporting bribery. The information contained in this report will be updated/completed on an on-going basis once better information become available. We would be grateful if anyone having information on where to report foreign bribery offences could contact us: � HYPERLINK "mailto:unicorn@againstcorruption.org" ��unicorn@againstcorruption.org� 





This seminar has been organised by UNICORN, A Global Unions Anti-corruption Network. UNICORN has worked with representatives of CORE, Centre for Corporate Accountability, The Corner House and Transparency International (UK), in order to draw on the expertise of those specialising in corruption, company manslaughter and company law reform.
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